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November 14, 2022

Nick Varra

Varra Building Inc.
14440 WCR 100, Suite 1
Nunn, CO 80648

Re: VIP Mine, File No. M-2022-032, 112¢ Permit Application,

Application Decision Date Extension Approval
Dear Mr. Varra:
On November 14, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received via email a
request to extend the decision date for the VIP Mine application to December 9, 2022. DRMS has approved
this request.
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 720-601-2276, or by email at

Rob.zuber@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Tony Evans, Encompass LLC
Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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